MIAMI-DADE

Memorandum

: October 16, 2024
Date: Supplement No. 2

, . . Agenda Item No. 5(A)
To: Honorable Chairman Oliver G. Gilbert Ill

and Members, Board of County Commissioners

From: Daniella Levine Cava A
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Subject:  Social Equity Statement for Ordinance Relating to the Ethics Course Requirement for the
Board of County Commissioners and County Mayor

The proposed ordinance outlines procedures requiring members of the Board of County Commissioners
and County Mayor to complete a required ethics training within ninety (90) days after being sworn into
office that includes training on the State ethics statute as well as the County ethics ordinance. This
training must be repeated on an annual basis. Elected officials must submit a certificate of completion
issued by the Commission on Ethics to the Clerk of the Board as confirmation.

The implementation of this ordinance could provide a social benefit to the residents of Miami-Dade
County by providing elected officials an easier vehicle for training on State and local ethics rules and
continued training on both thereafter. Ethics training guides public officials in making ethical decisions
and acting in the best interest of the public.
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Carladenise Edwards

Chief Administrative Officer
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